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From: Nellie Ohr ~(b) (6) 

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 8:23 PM 
To: tomMM:JOt4•1eiN-loltyn, Lisa (OCDETF) 
Subject: Re: Upcoming Events: Who Is Mr. Putin?, 2016 Election, and more 

This message has been archived. 

Hi Lisa, 
I think I won't make it to the fi lm tomorrow. Say hit or me (I met her at a party at[tll{f}J 
-). 
Tfli"e""'movie seems to be available on Youtube so I'll have a chance to watch it as time permits) . 

It was great to see you yesterday! 

Cheers, 
Nellie 

-----Original Message-----
From: Nell ie Ohr 
To: Lisa.Holtyn2 
Sent: Mon, Apr 2 , pm 
Subject: Re: Upcoming Events: Who Is Mr. Putin?, 2016 Election, and more 

I think dessert should do it. We stocked up on beer and wine. Thanks!! 

-----Original Message-----
From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) (OCDETF) 
To: Nellie Ohr 
Sent: Mon, Apr 25, 2016 2:03 pm 

(b) (6) 

Subject: RE: Upcoming Events: Who Is Mr. Putin?, 2016 Election, and more 

I'm actua lly going to t his with p:ttf P!""''=u. If you'd like to join us, please let me know! (Schedules 
permitting, we might try to gra a qu1c 1te to eat ahead of t ime.) 

On a semi-related note, I'm bringing dessert tonight, but is there anyth ing else you guys need? Happy to 
bring wine, beer, etc., or any other food stuffs! 

From: Nell ie Ohr [mailto (b) (6 ) 

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:21 PM 
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF); Wheatley, Joe; Nizich, Ivana 
Subject: Fwd: Upcoming Events: Who Is Mr. Putin?, 2016 Election, and more 

Don't know if there will be anything that's not already in Dawisha's book, but it might attract a wider 
audience .... I'm not sure I'm up for such a long evening ...... 


